



**Ambassador Danko Prokić, Strategic Business Advisor**

**PARIVODIĆ ADVOKATI – LAWYERS  
FORINVEST doo Beograd**

Generala Vasića 1, 11000 Beograd  
mobile: +381 642297687  
email: [danko.prokic@investmentserbia.com](mailto:danko.prokic@investmentserbia.com)  
[www.parivodic.com](http://www.parivodic.com)

- **Present work**

With decades of experience in highest level economic diplomacy, Ambassador Prokić is an anchor for international/foreign companies investing and doing business in Serbia and other Western Balkans countries, and for trading companies exporting/importing into/from this region. With the support of our highly competent team of business lawyers and investment consultants, Danko is truly opening doors to foreign companies in Serbia and taking good care that an investment / business / export-import is negotiated and structured and then moves forward as planned, always efficiently and lawfully. Ambassador Prokić is your first phone to make when you want to do business in/with Serbia and the Western Balkans.

- **Professional Experience**

- 2012 - 2018 Ambassador of Serbia in the Kingdom of Spain and the Principality of Andorra
- 2011 - 2012 Head of the Cabinet of the Minister of Foreign Affairs of Serbia
- 2007 - 2011 Ambassador of Serbia in the Slovak Republic
- 2005-2007 Diplomatic Adviser to the Prime Minister of Serbia
- 2004 - 2005 Director of the Analysis Department in the Directorate of Research and Documentation
- 2003 - 2004 Minister Plenipotentiary in the Directorate of the OSCE and Council of Europe
- 2001 - 2003 Minister Counsellor at the Embassy in the Republic of Bulgaria
- 1999 - 2001 Chargé d'affaires at the Embassy in the Republic of Bulgaria
- 1998 - 1999 Minister Plenipotentiary - Deputy Head of Cabinet of the Minister of Foreign Affairs of Yugoslavia
- 1996 - 1998 First Counsellor in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Yugoslavia
- 1993 - 1996 Chargé d'affaires in the Embassy of Yugoslavia in the Kingdom of Spain

- 1990 - 1993 Commercial attaché in the Embassy of Yugoslavia in the Kingdom of Spain
- 1987 - 1990 Second / First Secretary in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- 1983 - 1987 Attaché in the Embassy of Yugoslavia in the Republic of India.
- 1980 - 1983 Attaché in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Yugoslavia
- 1977 - 1978 Department Stores "Robne Kuće Beograd", Marketing Department.

**Education / Qualifications**

- Faculty of Economics in Belgrade